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Sachin Gupta
From: K J Mallya <kjmallya@mukand.com>Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:32 PMTo: bse.schemes@bseindia.com; nitin.pujari@bseindia.comSubject: Application for approval of the Scheme - Case no. 48561 

Dear Sir,  With reference to your remarks against our Application for approval of the Scheme, we clarify / provide the information as mentioned in red in respect of each of the remarks as under:-  
1.Kindly note, even though there is no change in shareholding of Mukand and MVSL, you are requested to submit post shareholding pattern for both the companies.   
Response: The shareholding pattern of Mukand pre and post scheme is attached as Annexure I and Annexure I -1. Pre scheme shareholding pattern of MVSL is attached herewith as Annexure – J. Post shareholding pattern of MVSL is not applicable since post amalgamation of MVSL with MASPL as per the scheme, MVSL would cease to exist and hence post shareholding pattern of MVSL is not attached herewith.    
2.Further due to size constraints we are not able to upload the scheme related documents on our website. Therefore, you are requested to provide the scheme related documents i.e from point 2 to point 11 of the checklist after reducing the size to at least 15mb and send us the same.  
Response: The scheme related documents have been compressed to 15 MB, as per our telephonic discussion with you and we have divided the same into 4 parts of less than 5 MB each and have emailed the same as Part- 1 to Part-4 separately to your email ids bse.schemes@bseindia.com and nitin.pujari@bseindia.com. 
 3.Also, we have received the fees for the application, please provide us the TDS calculation for the same.   Response: The details of TDS calculation are as under:-  

Description Rs. 
Processing Fee 2,00,000 
Add: Service Tax (15%) 30,000 
Less: TDS (10% on Rs. 2,00,000) 20,000 
Cheque Amount 2,10,000 

  With best regards,  K J Mallya Company Secretary Mukand Limited 
Bajaj Bhawan|Jamnalal Bajaj Marg|226, Nariman Point|Mumbai 400 021|India 
T +91 22 6121 6601 | M +91 9820990922  
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Shareholding Pattern - Regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Mukand Vijayanagar Steel Ltd.

As on 31st Dec, 2016

MVSL - Pre Scheme

Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Category Category of Shareholder No of 

Sharehold

ers

No of fully paid 

up equity shares 

held

No of Partly 

paid-up 

equity 

shares held

No of 

Shares 

Underlying 

Depository 

Receipts

Total No of Shares 

Held

Shareholdi

ng as a % of 

total no of 

shares

No of 

Shares 

Underlying 

Outstandin

g 

converttible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants)

Shareholding as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

Securities (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital)

Number of 

equity shares 

held in 

dematerialized 

form

No of Voting Rights Total as a % 

of (A+B+C)

No. As a % of 

total 

Shares 

held

No. As a % of 

total Shares 

held

Equity Shares

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) (VIII) (X) (XI) (XIV)

(A) Promoter & Promoter Group 1 7066243 0 0 7066243 100.00 7066243 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(B) Public 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 NA NA 0

(C) Non Promoter-Non Public

(C1) Shares underlying DRs 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0 0.00 0 NA 0 0.00 NA NA 0

(C2) Shares held by Employes Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 NA NA 0

Total: 1 7066243 0 0 7066243 100.00 7066243 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Number of Voting Rights held in 

each class of securities

Number of Locked in 

Shares

Number of Shares pledged or 

otherwise encumbered

 

(IX) (XII) (XIII)
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Shareholding Pattern - Regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Mukand Vijayanagar Steel Ltd.

As on 31st Dec, 2016

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Category Category & Name of the Shareholder PAN No of 

Shareho

lders

No of fully paid up 

equity shares held

No of 

Partly paid-

up equity 

shares held

No of 

Shares 

Underlying 

Depository 

Receipts

Total No of Shares 

Held (IV+V+VI)

Shareholdin

g as a % of 

total no of 

shares 

(A+B+C2)

No of Shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

converttible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants)

Shareholding 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

Securities (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital)

Number of equity 

shares held in 

dematerialized 

form

No of Voting Rights Total as a % 

of (A+B+C)

No. As a % of 

total Shares 

held

No. As a % of 

total 

Shares held

Equity Shares

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) (VIII) (X) (XI) (XIV)

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/Hindu undivided Family

(b) Central Government/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(d) Any Other

(A) Body Corporate

1 Mukand limited AAACM5008R 7 7066243 0 0 7066243 100.00 7066243 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(B) Trusts 0.00

Sub-Total (A)(1) 7 7066243 0 0 7066243 100.00 7066243 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(2) Foreign

(a)

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/Foreign 

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Number of Voting Rights held in 

each class of securities

Number of Locked in 

Shares

Number of Shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbered

(IX) (XII) (XIII)

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter 

Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 7 7066243 0 0 7066243 100.00 7066243 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(*) The term “encumbrance” has the same meaning as assigned to it in regulation 28(3) of the SAST Regulations, 2011
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